
1

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 1:07 PM

To: SUR; CS A Team

Subject:
转发: SKE5461M - Allianz OD - Finalization

     

发件人

发件人发件人

发件人: VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg> 

已发送

已发送已发送

已发送: 2022年 7月 20日 13:06:56 (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore 

收件人

收件人收件人

收件人: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com> 

主题

主题主题

主题: Re: SKE5461M - Allianz OD - Finalization 

Good afternoon 
 

Please proceed 

 
Thanks! 

Best Regards 
Raymond Teo 

 
Sin Ming AutoCity 

160 Sin Ming Drive 

Singapore 575722 

Showroom/Office: #03-03 

Workshops: #08-08/09/10 

Tel: 64532121 (4 lines) 

Fax: 64599795 

Website: www.vinsautogroup.com.sg 

Email: claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg 
 

Follow us on :  
The linked 
image cannot 
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The file may  
have been 
mov ed, 
renamed, or  
deleted. 

Verify that  
the link 
points to the  
correct file  
and location.
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
 

 

 

** w.e.f 15th May 2017, we have shifted location! ** 

** w.e.f 20th November 2017, we have changed our email address! ** 

 

 

On Thu, 30 Jun 2022 at 16:01, Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com> wrote: 
Hi Iswan,  

 

“Without Prejudice” 

 

We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair $9552/- with 5 days of repair, subject to their approval. 

 

Regards, 
Guo Qiang 

发件人

发件人发件人

发件人: VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg> 

发送时间

发送时间发送时间

发送时间: 2022年 6月 29日 13:47 
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收件人

收件人收件人

收件人: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com> 

抄送

抄送抄送

抄送: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

主题

主题主题

主题: Re: SKE5461M - Allianz OD - Finalization  

  

Good afternoon, 
 

Any update on this case? Can we finalize? 

 
Thanks! 

Best Regards, 
Iswan 

 

 
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

 

 

On Sat, 18 Jun 2022 at 15:26, VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg> wrote: 

Good afternoon, 

 
Please check the attachment 

 
Can we finalize the case? 

 

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


